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Memorandum
MAR 29 2016 P no2:

From the office of
Chairman Doug Little

Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 w. WASHINGTON
PHOENIX, ARIZONA

(602)542-0745
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TO: Docket Control

DATE: March 29, 2016

FROM: Chairman Doug Little's Office

SUBJECT: Docket No. E-04204A-15-0142

Chairman Little's office received the attached letter opposing the UNS case with the above
Docket Number. This letter can be viewed either in Docket, or on the website via the Docket
link.

Arizona Corporation Commission

DQcr19i""=ri>"\ 4\ o I...

MAR 29 2015

DOCKETED BYI WM g



4
Lf

c

Mar. 23,2016

Ref: Docket Number E-04204A-15-0142

Worthy Commissioner,

I am writing this short note to adviser you of my displeasure with the
newest proposal of APS Te increase our electric rates to cover their inadequate
handling of their electric service to the people they serve. l happen to be a solar
customer and someone who is on a fixed budget. We as a country should be
trying to do everything we can to stop the reliance on other countries for their
energy products. Because I saw fit to purchase solar electricity l feel that APS
should not punish me and charge me more money for it just because they did not
have the foresight to do it themselves. l live in a community that has over 1000
homes with solar and it is getting larger as we speak. This can only help the
country and we have plenty of sunshine at no cost inviting more people to get
solar. If APS thinks that they will wait until the smaller companies gets their
approvals to increase the rates and then they will apply for theirs due to prior
acceptance by the board they are in for one hell of a fight. APS had made over
$400 million last year and their investors received almost $300 million of that.
How much profit does a company need? it is just greed and the common people
are sick of it. Please help us in our stand against APS and vote down their arrogant
rate hike.

Thank you so much for your time and effort in this very important matter.

Sincerely Yours,

Kenneth J.. Kurtz


